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MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Chairman and Board Members
Pima County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Robin Brigode
Clerk of the Board
DATE: December 10, 2013
RE: Pima County Boards, Commissions and/or Committees

It is requested that the following Pima County Boards, Commissions and Committees
be deemed inactive and officially abolished:

Binghampton Historic District Advisory Board: In 2002, this Board was placed in abeyance pending
Historic District designation which was obtained from the National Register of Historic Places in 2003.

Bond Program Audit Committee: Established in 2012 specifically to address the audit of the Bond
Program by the Arizona Auditor General which has been completed.

Budget Review Committee: Established in 1995. Commiitee has never had full membership and has
never met. District 1 made 2 appointments on 8/6/13. The other 3 members were appointed in 2002.
There is no established term expiration.

Community Housing Bond Oversight Advisory Committee: The mission of this committee was
assumed in 2004 by both the Neighborhood Reinvestment Oversight Committee and the Pima County
Housing Commission.

Ethics Commission: Established in 1998. Commission has never had full membership and has never
met. '

Metropolitan Tucson Commission on Urban Native American Affairs: Established as a joint
commission in 1989. Sunset by the City of Tucson in 2005. Last meeting conducted in 2002.

Rillito Regional Park Advisory Committee: Established in 2005. Committee completed their scope of
work in 2006.

Respecitfully submitted.



